From: Abdon Arellano <aarellano@rohmsemiconductor.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 6:30 PM

To: PCN SYSTEM

Subject: RE: Urgent..... PCN_ 7020004

Good day,

Clarification on the previous EOL announcement under Future PCN 76097.
We are asking you to disregard the information provided under this PCN.
All MCR & MNR will continue to be Active.

We apologized for the inconvenienced caused

Thank you & kind regards



ROHM

SEMICONDUCTOR

To: Future Issue date: 7 July, 2020
PTN No.: 7020004

General Manager : Masaki Yoneda
General Purpose device business Headquarters
Resistor Division.

ROHM Co., Ltd.

Notification of Product Discontinuance

Dear Valued Customer

This letter intends as a formal notification that ROHM Co., Ltd. is discontinuing the production
of the following product. We acknowledges the obligation to promptly inform our customers
of the intent to exit products to enable out customers the ability to prepare for alternatives
and/or assist in our product portfolio renewal process.

It would be very appreciated if you could your reply by 31 October, 2021

Your early reply in this regard would be very much appreciated.

Product category Affected part number(s) Suggested replacement product

Chip resistor networks MNR32J0ABJ etc Nothing

Reason for discontinuance
Discontinued parts of glass product.
-Because it contains lead glass, which is an environmentally hazardous substance.
-It is difficult to maintain the line in consideration of equipment maintenance as the market size shrinks,
and there is no successor product.

Product discontinuance date

30 April, 2022

Order after discontinuance
The last order (including the service parts and for the any other purposes) is to be placed by 31 October,
2021.
Please be acknowledged in advance that ROHM will produce all of your order and
supplied you all at once before our discontinuance.

REPLY TO ROHM

To:
Resistor Division
General Purpose device business Headquarters

ROHM Co., Ltd.
* Please check (v/).

L] 1. Accept discontinuation

1 2. Accept discontinuance with written conditions below:

Name (TYPE): Date:

Department

Company

Signature

RGTSZ22304-04-002



Full ROHMPart
MNRO2MOAJO00
MNRO2MOAJ100
MNRO2MOAJ101
MNRO2MO0AJ102
MNRO2MOAJ103
MNRO2MOAJ220
MNRO2MOAJ330
MNRO2MO0AJ472
MNRO2MOAJ473
MNRO2MOAJ560
MNRO2MOAPJO00
MNRO2MOAPJ100
MNRO2MOAPJ101
MNRO2MOAPJ102
MNRO2MOAPJ103
MNRO2MOAPJ220
MNRO2MOAPJ303
MNRO2MOAPJ330
MNRO2MOAPJ472
MNRO2MOAPJ473
MNRO2MOAPJ560
MNRO2MRAPJO00
MNRO2MRAPJ101
MNRO2MRAPJ103
MNRO2MRAPJ220
MNRO4MOABJOOO
MNRO4MOABJ100
MNRO4MO0ABJ101
MNRO4MOABJ102
MNRO4MO0ABJ103
MNRO4MOABJ104
MNRO4MOABJ105
MNRO4MOABJ120
MNRO4MO0ABJ121
MNRO4MOABJ122
MNRO4MOABJ150
MNRO4MOABJ151
MNRO4MO0ABJ152
MNRO4MOABJ153
MNRO4MOABJ180
MNRO4MOABJ220
MNRO4MO0ABJ221
MNRO4MOABJ222
MNRO4MO0ABJ223
MNRO4MOABJ240
MNRO4MO0ABJ241



MNRO4MOABJ270
MNRO4MOABJ272
MNRO4MOABJ300
MNRO4MOABJ301
MNRO4MOABJ302
MNRO4MOABJ330
MNRO4MOABJ331
MNRO4MOABIJ333
MNRO4MOABJ390
MNRO4MOABJ430
MNRO4MOABJ470
MNRO4MOABJ471
MNRO4MOABJ472
MNRO4MOABJ473
MNRO4MOABJ510
MNRO4MOABJ512
MNRO4MOABJ513
MNRO4MOABJ560
MNRO4MOABJ563
MNRO4MOABJ620
MNRO4MOABJ680
MNRO4MOABJ681
MNRO4MOABJ682
MNRO4MOABJ750
MNRO4MOABJ820
MNRO4MOABJ821
MNRO4MOABJ822
MNRO4MOAPJO00
MNRO4MOAPJ100
MNRO4MOAPJ101
MNRO4MOAPJ102
MNRO4MOAPJ103
MNRO4MOAPJ104
MNRO4MOAPJ105
MNRO4MOAPJ120
MNRO4MOAPJ121
MNRO4MOAPJ122
MNRO4MOAPJ150
MNRO4MOAPJ151
MNRO4MOAPJ152
MNRO4MOAPJ153
MNRO4MOAPJ180
MNRO4MOAPJ220
MNRO4MOAPJ221
MNRO4MOAPJ222
MNRO4MOAPJ223
MNRO4MOAPJ240



MNRO4MOAPJ241
MNRO4MOAPJ270
MNRO4MOAPJ272
MNRO4MOAPJ300
MNRO4MOAPJ301
MNRO4MOAPJ302
MNRO4MOAPJ330
MNRO4MOAPJ331
MNRO4MOAPJ333
MNRO4MOAPJ390
MNRO4MOAPJ430
MNRO4MOAPJ470
MNRO4MOAPJ471
MNRO4MOAPJ472
MNRO4MOAPJ473
MNRO4MOAPJ510
MNRO4MOAPJ512
MNRO4MOAPJ513
MNRO4MOAPJ560
MNRO4MOAPJ563
MNRO4MOAPJ620
MNRO4MOAPJ680
MNRO4MOAPJ681
MNRO4MOAPJ682
MNRO4MOAPJ750
MNRO4MOAPJ820
MNRO4MOAPJ821
MNRO4MOAPJ822
MNRO4MRAPJO00
MNRO4MRAPJ100
MNRO4MRAPJ101
MNRO4MRAPJ102
MNRO4MRAPJ103
MNRO4MRAPJ104
MNRO4MRAPJ220
MNRO4MRAPJ330
MNRO4MRAPJ470
MNRO4MRAPJ472
MNRO4MRAPJ473
MNRO4MRAPJ510
MNRO4MRAPJ560
MNR12EOABJO00

MNR12EOABJ100

MNR12EOABJ101

MNR12EOABJ102

MNR12EOABJ103

MNR12EOABJ104



MNR12EOABJ105
MNR12EOABJ122
MNR12EOABJ131
MNR12EOABJ151
MNR12EOABJ153
MNR12EOABJ154
MNR12EOABJ180
MNR12EOABJ182
MNR12EOABJ202
MNR12EOABJ220
MNR12EOABJ221
MNR12EOABJ222
MNR12EOABJ223
MNR12EOABJ224
MNR12EOABJ242
MNR12EOABJ270
MNR12EOABJ271
MNR12EOABJ330
MNR12EOABJ331
MNR12EOABJ361
MNR12EOABJ390
MNR12EOABJ393
MNR12EOABJ470
MNR12EOABJ471
MNR12EOABJ472
MNR12EOABJ473
MNR12EOABJ510
MNR12EOABJ511
MNR12EOABJ560
MNR12EOABJ680
MNR12EOABJ681
MNR12EOABJ750
MNR12EOABJ821
MNR12ERAPJ103
MNR12ERAPJ104
MNR12ERAPJ271
MNR12ERAPJ511
MNR14EOABJO00
MNR14EOABJ100
MNR14EOABJ101
MNR14EOABJ102
MNR14EOABJ103
MNR14EOABJ104
MNR14EOABJ105
MNR14EOABJ110
MNR14EOABJ111
MNR14EOQABJ112



MNR14EOABJ113
MNR14EOABJ114
MNR14EOABJ120
MNR14EOABJ121
MNR14EOQABJ122
MNR14EOABJ123
MNR14EOABJ124
MNR14EOABJ130
MNR14EOABJ131
MNR14EOABJ132
MNR14EOABJ133
MNR14EOABJ134
MNR14EOABJ150
MNR14EOABJ151
MNR14EOQABJ152
MNR14EOABJ153
MNR14EOABJ154
MNR14EOABJ160
MNR14EOABJ161
MNR14EOABJ162
MNR14EOABJ163
MNR14EOABJ164
MNR14EOABJ180
MNR14EOABJ181
MNR14EOQABJ182
MNR14EOABJ183
MNR14EOABJ184
MNR14EOABJ200
MNR14EO0ABJ201
MNR14EOABJ202
MNR14EOQABJ203
MNR14EOABJ204
MNR14EO0ABJ220
MNR14EOABJ221
MNR14EQABJ222
MNR14EOABJ223
MNR14EOABJ224
MNR14EOABJ240
MNR14EO0ABJ241
MNR14EOABJ242
MNR14EOQABJ243
MNR14EOABJ244
MNR14EOABJ270
MNR14EOABJ271
MNR14EQABJ272
MNR14EOABJ273
MNR14EOABJ2R2



MNR14EOABJ300
MNR14EOABJ301
MNR14EOQABJ302
MNR14EOABJ303
MNR14EOABJ304
MNR14EOABJ330
MNR14EOABJ331
MNR14EOABJ332
MNR14EOABJ333
MNR14EOABJ334
MNR14EOABJ360
MNR14EOABJ361
MNR14EOQABJ362
MNR14EOABJ363
MNR14EOABJ364
MNR14EOABJ390
MNR14EOABJ391
MNR14EOABJ392
MNR14EOABJ393
MNR14EOABJ394
MNR14EOABJ3R0O
MNR14EOABJ3R3
MNR14EOABJ430
MNR14EOABJ431
MNR14EOQABJ432
MNR14EOABJ433
MNR14EOABJ434
MNR14EOABJ470
MNR14EOABJ471
MNR14EOABJ472
MNR14EOQABJ473
MNR14EOABJ474
MNR14EOABJ4R7
MNR14EOABJ510
MNR14EOABJ511
MNR14EOABJ512
MNR14EOABJ513
MNR14EOABJ514
MNR14EOABJ560
MNR14EOABJ561
MNR14EOQABJ562
MNR14EOABJ563
MNR14EOABJ564
MNR14EOABJ620
MNR14EOABJ621
MNR14EOABJ622
MNR14EOABJ623



MNR14EOABJ624
MNR14EOABJ680
MNR14EO0ABJ681
MNR14EOABJ682
MNR14EOABJ683
MNR14EOABJ684
MNR14EOABJ6R8
MNR14EOABJ750
MNR14EOABJ751
MNR14EOABJ752
MNR14EQABJ753
MNR14EOABJ754
MNR14EOABJ820
MNR14EOABJ821
MNR14EQABJ822
MNR14EOABJ823
MNR14EOABJ824
MNR14EOABJ910
MNR14EO0ABJ911
MNR14EOABJ912
MNR14EOABJ913
MNR14EOABJ914
MNR14EQAPJO00
MNR14EOAPJ100
MNR14EOAPJ101
MNR14EOAPJ102
MNR14EOAPJ103
MNR14EOAPJ104
MNR14EQAPJ105
MNR14EOAPJ110
MNR14EOAPJ111
MNR14EOAPJ112
MNR14EOAPJ113
MNR14EOAPJ114
MNR14EQAPJ120
MNR14EOAPJ121
MNR14EQAPJ122
MNR14EOAPJ123
MNR14EQAPJ124
MNR14EOAPJ130
MNR14EOAPJ131
MNR14EOAPJ132
MNR14EQAPJ133
MNR14EOAPJ134
MNR14EQAPJ150
MNR14EOAPJ151
MNR14EQAPJ152



MNR14EQAPJ153
MNR14EOAPJ154
MNR14EOQAPJ160
MNR14EOAPJ161
MNR14EQAPJ162
MNR14EOAPJ163
MNR14EOAPJ164
MNR14EOAPJ180
MNR14EOAPJ181
MNR14EOAPJ182
MNR14EQAPJ183
MNR14EOAPJ184
MNR14EQAPJ200
MNR14EOAPJ201
MNR14EQAPJ202
MNR14EOAPJ203
MNR14EQAPJ204
MNR14EOAPJ220
MNR14EQOAPJ221
MNR14EOQAPJ222
MNR14EQAPJ223
MNR14EOAPIJ224
MNR14EQAPJ240
MNR14EOAPJ241
MNR14EQAPJ242
MNR14EOAPIJ243
MNR14EQAPJ244
MNR14EOAPJ270
MNR14EQOAPJ271
MNR14EQOAPIJ272
MNR14EQAPJ273
MNR14EOAPJ2R2
MNR14EQAPJ300
MNR14EOAPJ301
MNR14EQAPJ302
MNR14EOAPJ303
MNR14EQAPJ304
MNR14EOAPJ330
MNR14EOAPJ331
MNR14EOAPJ332
MNR14EQAPJ333
MNR14EOAPI334
MNR14EQAPJ360
MNR14EOAPJ361
MNR14EQAPJ362
MNR14EOAPJ363
MNR14EQAPJ364



MNR14EQAPJ390
MNR14EOAPJ391
MNR14EQAPJ392
MNR14EOAPJ393
MNR14EQAPJ394
MNR14EOAPJ3R0O
MNR14EQAPJ430
MNR14EOAPJ431
MNR14EQAPJ432
MNR14EOAPJ433
MNR14EQAPJ434
MNR14EOAPJ470
MNR14EQOAPJ471
MNR14EOAPI472
MNR14EQAPJ473
MNR14EOAPIJ474
MNR14EOAPJ4AR7
MNR14EOAPJ510
MNR14EOAPJ511
MNR14EOAPJ512
MNR14EOAPJ513
MNR14EOAPIJ514
MNR14EQAPJ560
MNR14EOAPJ561
MNR14EQAPJ562
MNR14EOAPJ563
MNR14EOQAPJ564
MNR14EOAPJ620
MNR14EOAPJ621
MNR14EOAPJ622
MNR14EQAPJ623
MNR14EOAPJ624
MNR14EOQAPJ680
MNR14EOAPJ681
MNR14EQAPJ682
MNR14EOAPJ683
MNR14EOAPJ684
MNR14EOAPJ6R8
MNR14EQAPJ750
MNR14EOAPJ751
MNR14EQAPJ752
MNR14EOAPJ753
MNR14EQAPJ754
MNR14EOAPJ820
MNR14EOAPJ821
MNR14EOAPI822
MNR14EQAPJ823



MNR14EQAPJ824
MNR14EOAPJ910
MNR14EOAPJO11
MNR14EOAPJ912
MNR14EQAPJ913
MNR14EOAPJ914
MNR14ERAPJ100
MNR14ERAPJ101
MNR14ERAPJ102
MNR14ERAPJ103
MNR14ERAPJ104
MNR14ERAPJ150
MNR14ERAPJ152
MNR14ERAPJ220
MNR14ERAPJ221
MNR14ERAPJ222
MNR14ERAPJ330
MNR14ERAPJ470
MNR14ERAPJ472
MNR14ERAPJ473
MNR14ERAPJ510
MNR14ERAPJ511
MNR14ERAPJ680
MNR14ERAPJ751
MNR15EORPJ101
MNR15EORPJ102
MNR15EORPJ103
MNR15EORPJ104
MNR15EORPJ122
MNR15EORPJ151
MNR15EORPJ152
MNR15EORPJ182
MNR15EORPJ183
MNR15EORPJ202
MNR15EORPJ203
MNR15EORPJ221
MNR15EORPJ222
MNR15EORPJ223
MNR15EORPJ272
MNR15EORPJ301
MNR15EORPJ331
MNR15EORPJ332
MNR15EORPJ333
MNR15EORPJ391
MNR15EORPJ431
MNR15EORPJ471
MNR15EORPJ472



MNR15EORPJ473
MNR15EORPJ511
MNR15EORPJ512
MNR15EORPJ560
MNR15EORPJ561
MNR15EORPJ562
MNR15EORPJ681
MNR15EORPJ683
MNR15EORPJ822
MNR15ERRPJ102
MNR15ERRPJ103
MNR15ERRPJ104
MNR15ERRPJ223
MNR15ERRPJ472
MNR15ERRPJ473
MNR15ERRPJ560
MNR18EOAPJ100
MNR18EOAPJ101
MNR18EOAPJ102
MNR18EOAPJ103
MNR18EOAPJ104
MNR18EOAPJ105
MNR18EOAPJ120
MNR18EOAPJ121
MNR18EOAPJ122
MNR18EOAPJ150
MNR18EOAPJ151
MNR18EOAPJ152
MNR18EOAPJ153
MNR18EOAPJ180
MNR18EOAPJ200
MNR18EOAPJ201
MNR18EOAPJ202
MNR18EOAPJ203
MNR18EOAPJ220
MNR18EOAPJ221
MNR18EOAPJ222
MNR18EOAPJ223
MNR18EOAPJ240
MNR18EOAPJ241
MNR18EOAPJ270
MNR18EOAPJ272
MNR18EOAPJ300
MNR18EOAPJ301
MNR18EOAPJ302
MNR18EOAPJ330
MNR18EOAPJ331



MNR18EOAPJ333
MNR18EOAPJ360
MNR18EOAPJ390
MNR18EOAPJ430
MNR18EOAPJ470
MNR18EOAPJ471
MNR18EOAPJ472
MNR18EOAPIJ473
MNR18EOAPJ500
MNR18EOAPJ510
MNR18EOAPJ512
MNR18EOAPJ513
MNR18EOAPJ560
MNR18EOAPJ563
MNR18EOAPJ620
MNR18EOAPJ680
MNR18EOAPJ681
MNR18EOAPJ682
MNR18EOAPJ750
MNR18EOAPJ820
MNR18EOAPJ821
MNR18EOAPI822
MNR18ERAPJ100
MNR18ERAPJ101
MNR18ERAPJ102
MNR18ERAPJ103
MNR18ERAPJ104
MNR18ERAPJ121
MNR18ERAPJ201
MNR18ERAPJ220
MNR18ERAPJ221
MNR18ERAPJ240
MNR18ERAPJ330
MNR18ERAPJ390
MNR18ERAPJ430
MNR18ERAPJ470
MNR18ERAPJ472
MNR18ERAPJ473
MNR18ERAPJ500
MNR18ERAPJ510
MNR18ERAPJ560
MNR18ERAPJ750
MNR32J0ABJ101
MNR32JOABJ102
MNR32J0ABJ103
MNR32J0ABJ181
MNR32J0ABJ182



MNR32J0ABJ271
MNR32JOABJ390
MNR32J0ABJ392
MNR32J0ABJ471
MNR32J0ABJ472
MNR32JOABJ473
MNR34J5ABJ000
MNR34J5ABJ100
MNR34J5ABJ101
MNR34J5ABJ102
MNR34J5ABJ103
MNR34J5ABJ104
MNR34J5ABJ105
MNR34J5ABJ111
MNR34J5ABJ121
MNR34J5ABJ122
MNR34J5ABJ150
MNR34J5ABJ151
MNR34J5ABJ152
MNR34J5ABJ153
MNR34J5ABJ160
MNR34J5ABJ180
MNR34J5ABJ181
MNR34J5ABJ182
MNR34J5ABJ183
MNR34J5ABJ201
MNR34J5ABJ202
MNR34J5ABJ203
MNR34J5ABJ220
MNR34J5ABJ221
MNR34J5ABJ222
MNR34J5ABJ223
MNR34J5ABJ240
MNR34J5ABJ270
MNR34J5ABJ271
MNR34J5ABJ272
MNR34J5ABJ274
MNR34J5ABJ300
MNR34J5ABJ301
MNR34J5ABJ330
MNR34J5ABJ331
MNR34J5ABJ332
MNR34J5ABJ333
MNR34J5ABJ360
MNR34J5ABJ390
MNR34J5ABJ391
MNR34J5ABJ392



MNR34J5ABJ393
MNR34J5ABJ430
MNR34J5ABJ470
MNR34J5ABJ471
MNR34J5ABJ472
MNR34J5ABJ473
MNR34J5ABJ510
MNR34J5ABJ511
MNR34J5ABJ512
MNR34J5ABJ514
MNR34J5ABJ560
MNR34J5ABJ561
MNR34J5ABJ562
MNR34J5ABJ563
MNR34J5ABJ621
MNR34J5ABJ622
MNR34J5ABJ680
MNR34J5ABJ681
MNR34J5ABJ682
MNR34J5ABJ683
MNR34J5ABJ751
MNR34J5ABJ820
MNR34J5ABJ821
MNR34J5ABJ822
MNR34J5ABJ910
MNR35J5RJ101
MNR35J5R)J102
MNR35J5RJ103
MNR35J5RJ104
MNR35J5R]J122
MNR35J5RJ151
MNR35J5R]J152
MNR35J5R)182
MNR35J5R)J183
MNR35J5R)202
MNR35J5R)J203
MNR35J5R)221
MNR35J5R)222
MNR35J5R)223
MNR35J5R]272
MNR35J5R)301
MNR35J5RJ331
MNR35J5R)332
MNR35J5RJ333
MNR35J5RJ431
MNR35J5RJ471
MNR35J5R1472



MNR35J5R1473
MNR35J5RJ511
MNR35J5R1I560
MNR35J5R)561
MNR35J5R1562
MNR35J5RJ681
MNR35J5R)683
MNR35J5R1822





